

**MINUTES OF THE
ARIZONA GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION COUNCIL
Arizona Evacuations Workgroup**

A Public meeting of the Arizona Geographic Information Council (AGIC) was convened on Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 10am WebEx only. Present at the meeting were the following members or designees of the AGIC Public Safety Committee – Arizona Evacuations Workgroup:

Brian Brady GISTIC

Brooke Serpa Yavapai County

Dave Roby AZ Dept of Emergency and Military Affairs (DEMA)

Morgana Laurie AZ Dept of Emergency and Military Affairs (DEMA)

Paul Rosevear AZ Dept of Emergency and Military Affairs (DEMA)

Jim Johansen Maricopa County Sheriff's Office

I. Call to Order and Introductions:

Meeting was called to order at 10:05 AM. Introductions were made, quorum was not established.

II. Approval of Meeting Minutes from November 2022

No votes or official business was undertaken followed by adjournment motioned by Dave Roby and seconded by Paul Rosevear.

III. Feedback from members not in attendance presented since November via email regarding the test layer:

From Ben Coker and Courtney Brock at Pinal County:

Ben: I looked at the data in both the viewer and in Pro. In Pro I was not able to edit the data (create a zone) but I was in the viewer. I'm not sure if this was by design. In Pro I was logged in under my AZGeo account. As for the schema the only thing that I might see a benefit in changing might be the order of the fields - moving the Zone name and status further up in the hierarchy to make it a little easier to see those when looking at the table or pop-up. Is it a thought to have some of the fields auto populate like created by (maybe use whichever AGOL account the user will have linked to the group), created date, Sq Mi, edited by and date?

Courtney (EM): None

From Margo Neff at Coconino:

I did test the service you created, and I can input all of the information from our existing evacuations area. I think it's a successful test! The only suggestion I would make is that the purpose of some of the fields eventually make it into the metadata of the service. Ex: without referencing your working doc, I couldn't remember what I was supposed to put in the Jurisdiction field.

IV. Call to the Public

No comments

v. Discussion for Topics of Future Workgroup Meetings

The requirements for voting members will be formalized by the next meeting with WG members.

January's meeting will include this month's agenda along with new items for attribute rules.

vii. Adjourn

Meeting Adjourned at 10:15 AM.